IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2004

PRESENT: K.D. MERRITT, PRESIDENT PRO TEM

ROBERT K. TEBAY, COMMISSIONER

ABSENT: RICK MODESITT, PRESIDENT

At 9:30 A.M., the County Commission of Wood County met in regular session. They signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence.

The County Commission, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and passed, approved minutes of December 29, 2003 and December 30, 2003.

The County Commission, upon a motion duly made, seconded and passed, approved Erroneous Assessment Application in regard to personal property for Alice E. Jones – Walker District (2002); Tiona S. Holpp – Parkersburg City District (2002) and Rachel E. Fisher – Union District (2002).

Gene Burns was sworn in as a reappointed member of the Wood County Local Emergency Planning Committee.

Julie Ann Weaver was sworn in as the Office Manager of the Home Confinement Office.

At 10:00 A.M., the County Commission met as the Board of Review and Equalization.

At this time, they met with Ronald Vaughan to discuss his property.

The County Commission met with Ox Johnson from the Lubeck Public Service District and requested that the County Commission temporarily reappoint David Steele to the Lubeck Public Service District to fill the vacancy left by the death of James Smith. Paul Smith and James Cox were also in attendance. Paul Smith spoke about the investigation that is going to be

done. Jim Cox spoke about the training availability that public service district members have to attend. The Commission took the appointment under advisement.

The 10:30 A.M. appointment with the City of Parkersburg in regard to the Annexation of Property by Minor Boundary Adjustment in Tygart District was rescheduled for March 1, 2004.

At 10:45 A.M., the County Commission again met as the Board of Review and Equalization. At this time, they met with Charles Stewart to discuss his property in Tygart District.

At 11:00 A.M., he County Commission met with Toni Tiano, Grant Consultant; Sophia Colombo, Victims Advocate Assistant and Diana Williams, Victims Advocate, to discuss a VOCA Grant. The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and passed, did hereby EXECUTE a RESOLUTION that hereby authorized K.D. Merritt, in his official capacity as President Pro Tem and on behalf of the County Commission, to EXECUTE an application for the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Assistance Program Grant funding through the Office of Military Affairs and Public Safety with the State of West Virginia. The purpose of the request for Grant funds is to continue the position of the Victims Advocate and the Victims Advocate Assistant who are currently working in the Wood County Prosecuting Attorney's Office. Grant funds in the amount of seventy-two thousand one hundred twenty dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$72,120.00) are being requested with matching funds in the amount of eighteen thousand thirty-one dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$18,031.00) to be provided by the County of Wood through in-kind services and funding in the office of the Prosecuting Attorney. If funded, the grant period would commence on July 1, 2004 and continue through June 30,2005. Documentation pertaining to the Victims of Crime Act

EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement for expenses incurred during the month of November, 2003; and further pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 135 and bearing the date of January 12, 2004, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement for expenses incurred during the month of December, 2003. Documentation pertaining to the Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check from the State of West Virginia in the amount of two thousand four hundred twenty-nine and ninety-nine cents (\$2,429.99) which represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses incurred during the time period of October 1, 2003 through December 31, 2003 in regard to the Wood/Jackson Regional Highway Safety/Safe Communities Program Grant Number F02J8-09. Receipt of the aforementioned check is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 149 and bearing the date of January 26, 2004, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement. Documentation pertaining to the Wood/Jackson Regional Highway Safety/Safe Communities Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Terry L. Brown Director of Wood County Emergency Services/E-9-1-1, presented to the County Commission of Wood County, a New Road Name Request Form from the Wood County Office of Emergency Services to name a road off River Road. The said Request does not interfere with the scheduled readdressing and mapping for the E-9-1-1 Master Street Addressing Guide. The Wood County Office of Emergency Services requested the road be named RAIL

TRAIL LANE. The road to be known as RAIL TRAIL LANE provides access from River Road as stated in the aforementioned Request Form. The road to be known as RAIL TRAIL LANE is located off River Road in Clay Taxing District, Tax Map 340, Parcel Number 0038. The request is in accordance with Chapter 7, Article 1, Section 3 of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, which deals, in part, with the County Commission naming or renaming thereof of roads, ways, streets, avenues, drives, and the like to assure uniform, nonduplicative conversion of all rural routes to city-type addressing on a permanent basis. The County Commission does hereby find that the said request, made in writing and the approval from the Wood County NOW. Emergency Services/E-9-1-1, is in proper form and is hereby ORDERED to be filed. THEREFORE, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and passed, does hereby ORDER that the aforementioned road be named RAIL TRAIL LANE. The County Commission does further ORDER that a copy of the ORDER, along with the New Road Name Request Form, be certified by the Clerk of the County Commission for entry in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the Approval of the Request for Revision to Approved Budget from the West Virginia State Auditor, Chief Inspector Division, Charleston, West Virginia, in regard to Revision No. 9 in the General County Fund budget for the fiscal year 2003/2004. Receipt of said Approval is pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 175 and bearing the date of February 19, 2004, at which time the Request for Revision was signed by Rick Modesitt, President of the Wood County Commission. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no further scheduled appointments or business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned at approximately 12:30 P.M.

APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

K.D. Merritt, President Pro Tem

Robert K. Tebay, Commissioner

PURCHASE ORDERS APPROVED ON FEBRUARY 26, 2004

29385	Casto & Harris	28.00
29395	Dartek Computer Supply	42.01
29401	Casto & Harris	1485.00
29403	Lemon's Farm Equipment	500.00
29405	B Machine Products	73.20
29407	Casto & Harris	1180.00
29413	Guinn's Tractor Sales	32.00
29417	Casto & Harris	319.35
29421	CMI, Inc.	69.48
29425	Sam's Club	51.96
29437	Parkersburg Tile	2380.00
31292	Dartek Computer Supply	1416.89
31350	Evans Construction	500.00
31352	The Gun Shop	504.48
31354	Broadwaters Motorcar	6.02
31364	Lemon's Farm Equipment	6397.00
31370	Dartek Computer Supply	243.38
31380	Parks Hardware	41.24
31386	CMI, Inc.	50.64
31388	Broadwaters Motorcar	118.99
31392	International Sales	749.40
31394	Office Depot	54.16
31396	Sam's Club	16.55

31398	Parks Hardware	4.90
31400	Casto & Harris	2337.00
31402	Sherwin-Williams	186.75
31406	State Electric Supply	40.25
31412	WV State Police	32.50
31414	Tactical & Survival Spec.	113.88
31418	Parkersburg Office Supply	57.00
31420	Wal-Mart	35.28
31422	Parks Hardware	21.93
31424	CMI, Inc.	45.34
31431	CMI, Inc.	89.34

To listen to this meeting, please refer to Tape #327. (There is nothing on Tape #328.)

ab

FEBRUARY DG, 2004 Williams I Maisho Williamstown High School

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSIVEN 2004
City To the Assessor of Lessel County or the List County Board of Equalization and Review:
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective
Property assessed in the name of Stewart Charles M in Tygart District Address of property Pive Ave
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION 201 0056-0000 +56 ANEVIEW Manor
Assessed Value - Land \$ 5, 700 Improvements \$ Total \$ 5, 700
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land
Approved for recording by the County Commission. President REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT 1350. 20 Reinfort Ring - Certain
Augustuson worter 9 700,00: Cenela will review
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Decrease Adjusted Assessed
Signature of Complainant: Church William Signature of Complainant: Church William Signature of Complainant: Allowed Valuation Land N/C 5700
Addess of Complainant: REBI ROX 58 MINERS WELCS WV 26650 Addess of Complainant: Total N/C 5700

Jaikershing APP	LICATION FOR R	EVIEW OF PRO	PERTY ASSES	Tel 26	20 11	
City	, West Virginia			Date	, 20 <u>04</u>	
To the Assessor of	County or the	ubod	County Board of Ed	ualization and Reviev	v:	,
	•			•		
Your complaint represents tha	t the following described r	real estate is valued ar	nd assessed out of prop	orttion to its true and	actual value on the	
current tax roll and request a review of the	e assessed valuation befo	ore the next period of li	ability is effective			
Property assessed in the name of	water Do	uld L	in C	H	strict	
Address of property 2611 / Aug.		mm A				**
Address of property	were access					
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP N	O. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	•	1		
1 1 11/2		Do Ho	20 10 11	NA		
77	0062-000	7 8 -2 8	8, Vaughan	un	ayan ya kangan da ka	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 4,680	Jmprovements \$	0 (V	Total \$ 14,34	10	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPL		PURCHASE B	Y COMPLAINANT	1 A		
Cost of Land	\$	Total purchase pric			\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$	Date Purchase		•		
Date of Construction	\$	Cost of added impr			\$	
Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried	3		insurance carried		•	
Offered for sale for	. 6	Date of Offer			Ψ	
Date of Offer	Ψ	Monthly rental rece			\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in yo	•		\$	
Present value in your opinion	\$					
		,				
						:
Approved for recording by the	County Commission.	,	Preside			
		REASON AND	BASIS FOR POMI	PI AINTA	1 Olivery /	
Stom Oscil	Dot - as	sem evel	Dan Da	1 hosen	& flood	
			1)	100		
	`		,			
I do hereby certify tht the above						
knowledge and ability and that all question	ons on this petition pertain	ning to the		Dagraga	Adjusted Assessed	
property have been answered.	11/	•	•	Allowed	Adjusted Assessed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:	ld /augha		,	Land N/C	1 4680	
organization of completing the control of the contr				Building N/C	1 9:660	
Addess of Complainant:	may Klas	2		Total N/C	1 14,340	
Addess of Complainant:	institut W	0/20101		•	-	
		• •				
	•	•		;		
	,	•	•	•	•	

	, West Virginia	VIEW OF PRO	PERIT ASSES	Fer o	26,2004	•
City To the Assessor of <u>UMOC</u>	County or the	usaal	County Board of E	Da	ite	
Your complaint represents that the focurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessor property assessed in the name of Lake University	ollowing described research valuation before	al estate is valued and the next period of lia		portion to its tr	ue and actual value on th	ne .
LOTNO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION B S/D Sprin	gdale H6TS	ADN		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 6,480	Improvements \$	1,980	· .	Total \$	7,460	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINAI Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impro Face amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental recei	ovementsinsurance carriedved, if rented		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the Coun	-	REASON AND	BASIS FOR COM			
I do hereby certify tht the above starknowledge and ability and that all questions on		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
property have been answered. Signature of Complainant:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			A Land I	ecrease Adjusted Asses lowed Valuation VC 6480 N/C 1,980	sea
Addess of Complainant:					N/C 8,460	

APPLICATION FOR R , West Virginia	EVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESS	MENI Feb. 26, 2004
City To the Assessor of County or the	County Board of Equa	Date
Your complaint represents that the following described recurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before Property assessed in the name of 2 May Roll Address of property 1754		ttion to its true and actual value on the District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION 1 Pt # 152 AC Sleph	enson Est
Assessed Value - Land \$ \$, 726 Improvements \$ CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	s
Approved for recording by the County Commission	REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPL	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertain property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	ning to theLa	Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation and I N/C 3720 uilding I N/C 10/620 otal N/C 4,340
	•	

tarkerstona, West Virginia Feb 26, 20 04	
City To the Assessor of County or the	•
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective	
Property assessed in the name of Vaughan, Ronald Liluda in tty District Address of property 17 Camdon Pl	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION 17 10005-0000 14/8 5/D (amden & CW Prewett ADN)	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 3,360 Improvements \$ 18,120 Total \$ 22,080	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	
Approved for recording by the County Commission. REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT - Say stoom but - Complain arrend value sound approved 36, 50 Cardin well go by the about - Prince of the county of the about - Prince of the county of the c	<u>₽</u>
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my	_
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Total N/C 22,080	

YMIKUMUK	, West Virginia		Feb	<u>26</u> ,20 <u>04</u>
City To the Assessor of Lebect	County or the	County Boa	Da ard of Equalization and	te .
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as:				ue and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Value Address of property 1319 16 + 10	than, Rona	ld Lin_	City	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	1	SCRIPTION 165 Oakland	ADN	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 6,060		,140	Total \$	13.800
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price. Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$ Total \$ Cos \$ Cos \$ Gffc \$ Mon	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINA al purchase price	 ried 	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the Cou	RE Le thom reed Le a leach at	EASON AND BASIS FOR		- feel 21,000.
I do hereby certify tht the above so knowledge and ability and that all questions of property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			Al <u>Land </u> Building	ecrease Adjusted Assessed lowed Valuation N/C 6,060 N/C 7,740 N/C 13,800
				•

APPLICATION FOR RE	VIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSIVIEW 1
City To the Assessor of	Date County Board of Equalization and Review:
Your complaint represents that the following described recurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before	al estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the ethe next period of liability is effective
Property assessed in the name of Vaughan Ron Address of property Vaughan Ave	oald L in City District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. 47 COG 4-0000	DESCRIPTION 1B-2 #303132 Vaughan ADN
Assessed Value - Land \$ 420 Improvements \$	Total \$ 420
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price
Approved for recording by the County Commission.	President REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT
no disagreent	how at 30, and Check lest
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining property have been answered	ng to the Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation
Signature of Complainant: Worald Walland	Land N/C 420 Building N/C 420 Total N/C 420
Addess of Complainant:	

The Miller	, West Virginia			Feb 2	6 ,2004	•
City To the Assessor of Usacl	County or the	waad	County Board of	Dat Equalization and	e Review:	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as Property assessed in the name of Address of property Varyaba D	sessed valuation befo		ability is effective	oporttion to its tru	e and actual value District	on the
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. 47	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION B-2 #27	Vaughan	ADN		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 420 CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	Improvements \$ IANT \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	PURCHASE B Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impresses amount of fire	ovements insurance carried	Total \$ 46	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Co	no disc	green c	BASIS FOR CO			
knowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:				All Land [Building]	ecrease Adjusted Allowed Valuation V/C 420	

Parkersburg	, West Virginia	Feb a	26 ,20 <i>04</i>	
City To the Assessor of	County or the Wood	Da County Board of Equalization and	ate d Review:	
Your complaint represents that the fo current tax roll and request a review of the asset	ollowing described real estate is valued a ssed valuation before the next period of		rue and actual value on the	
Property assessed in the name of Valy Address of property Bird 5±	han Ronald L	in City	District	*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION COOM-COOO PT "C"	Stephenson ADN		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$	Total \$	180	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINAN Cost of Land	PURCHASE Total purchase pri Date Purchase Cost of added imp Face amount of fli Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rec	BY COMPLAINANT ice provements re insurance carried pr seived, if rented your opinion	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the County	REASON AND	President D BASIS FOR COMPLAINT	in flood	Planie
Operator on Bearing			26.00	
I do hereby certify tht the above state knowledge and ability and that all questions on property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			ecrease Adjusted Assessed flowed Valuation N/C 180 N/C 180	And the second s

	Virginia
City To the Assessor ofCounty	or the County Board of Equalization and Review:
•	described real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the
100	B-0000 "D" Slephenson ADN. 94-A
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180 Impro	rovements \$ Total \$ 180
Cost of Land	Total purchase price
Date of Offer	Monthly rental received, if rented \$ Present value in your opinion \$
Approved for recording by the County Comm	REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT
I do hereby certify that the above statements knowledge and ability and that all questions on this pet property have been answered.	
Signature of Complainant:	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Addess of Complainant:	Total N/C 180

(1) (1)	T ON FOR RE Vest Virginia	VIEW OF PROPERTY ASSE	Feb 26	, 20 04
City $U_{I,I}$	ounty or the	County Board of E	Date Equalization and Revie	•
Your complaint represents that the follocurrent tax roll and request a review of the assess Property assessed in the name of	ed valuation before	el estate is valued and assessed out of pro the next period of liability is effective and in	<i>L</i> .	l actual value on the Istrict
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	on ADN	
Assessed Value - Land \$ /80	Improvements \$		Total \$ 180	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	\$ \$	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the County 6	Commission.	REASON AND BASIS FOR CON		
I do hereby certify tht the above staten knowledge and ability and that all questions on th property have been answered.			Allowed	
Signature of Complainant:	1		Land N/C Building	1 180
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			Total I N/C	1 180

Parkersburg APPLICATION F. West Virg	OR REVIEW OF PROPER	RTY ASSESSMENI	76,2004
City To the Assessor of County or t		Date ounty Board of Equalization and	е
Your complaint represents that the following descurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation	tion before the next period of liability		e and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Vaughan Address of property Brod St	, Roxald L	_in_Ctty	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL	NO. DESCRIPTION -0000 # 96 Same	as 19/8/	·
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180 Improve	·	Total \$ /8	·
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land\$ Cost of Construction or contract price Date of Construction\$	PURCHASE BY COI Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvement		\$
Cost of added improvements\$ Face amount of fire insurance carried	Face amount of fire insure	ance carried	\$ \$
Offered for sale for\$ Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented\$ Present value in your opinion\$	Date of Offer Monthly rental received, i Present value in your opi	f rented	\$ \$
Approved for recording by the County Commiss	ilon.	President	_
	REASON AND BAS	IS FOR COMPLAINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are	true to the best of my		
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition property have been answered.			crease Adjusted Assessed bwed Valuation
Signature of Complainant:		Land \(\Delta\)	1/C 180
Addess of Complainant:		Building Total W	70 180

Parkersburg APPLICATION FOIL	R REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASS	ESSMENT <u>Feb. 26</u> , 20 04	2
City	4.5	Date of Equalization and Review:	•
Your complaint represents that the following descricurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation		proporttion to its true and actual value on	the
Property assessed in the name of Vaughan. R Address of property Bird St	boald h in (Olstrict District	·*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL N	10. DESCRIPTION SOUND # 120 Same as	19/81	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 300 Improveme		Total \$ 300	-
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price	. \$	
Approved for recording by the County Commission	ı Pre	esident	
	REASON AND BASIS FOR CO	OMPLAINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are tru knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pe property have been answered.		Decrease Adjusted Asse	
Signature of Complainant:	· ·	Allowed Valuation Land N/C 300 Building	-
Addess of Complainant:		Total N/C 300	

tarbershara	APPLICATION FOR RE	VIEW OF PROPERTY	Feb 20	20 04
City To the Assessor of Wax	1	<u>Vood</u> county	Date Board of Equalization and F	
Your complaint represent current tax roll and request a review	ts that the following described rea of the assessed valuation before			and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Address of property Riral 3	Vaughan, Ron	oald L in	City_	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES M	79 10084-0000	DESCRIPTION 1 # 121 Same as	19/8/	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		Total \$ 180)
CONSTRUCTION BY CO Cost of Land	se \$s \$s \$s \$s \$s \$s	PURCHASE BY COMPLATOTAL PURCHASE BY COMPLATOTAL PURCHASE BY COMPLATOR BY COST OF AUTOMOTION BY COMPLATOR BY COMPLETOR BY C		\$
		REASON AND BASIS F	OR COMPLAINT	
-				
I do hereby certify tht the knowledge and ability and that all q property have been answered. Signature of Complainant:	,	ng to the	Allo Land I N	rease Adjusted Assessed wed Valuation <u>/C 180</u>
Addess of Complainant:			<u>Building </u> Total <i>N</i>	/C 180
Addess of Complainant:			1 9391	<u> </u>

Har kersburg	, West Virginia	THO ENTRY	Feb 26	, 20_ <i>OK</i>
City To the Assessor of	County or the Wood	County Board of	Date Equalization and Rev	view:
Your complaint represents that current tax roll and request a review of the	the following described real estate is assessed valuation before the next p		roporttion to its true a	nd actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Vol Address of property Sircl St	oghaw. Rowald	in	ity	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO		•	9/81	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		Total \$ 180)
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLACOST of Land	\$ Total pure \$ Date Pure \$ Cost of ac \$ Offered for Date of O Monthly re \$ Present v	CHASE BY COMPLAINANT chase price	ident	\$
	REASO	N AND BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered. Signature of Complainant:		y	Decre Allowe Land I No	
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			Building Total N/	·1
7. 10000 Of Complainant.				

tarkers burg	, West Virginia			Feb 20	Q , 20 OH	
To the Assessor of Wood	County or the	bod	County Board of	Date Equalization and R	eview:	,
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as				oporttion to its true	and actual value or	1 the
Property assessed in the name of Value Address of property Bird 52	ghan, Roi	sold L	in(ity	District	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION #123 S	ame as i	19/81		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$			Total \$ 180)	-
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE B Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impres Face amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental rece Present value in yo	insurance carriedved, if rented		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Cou	inty Commission.	REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO		Y	
I do hereby certify tht the above so knowledge and ability and that all questions of property have been answered.				Decr	rease Adjusted Ass	essed
Signature of Complainant:		,			yed Valuation	- -
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:				Total N	1C 180	-

tarkers back	, West Virginia			Feb. 2	<u>6</u> , 20 <u>04</u>	
City	County or the	Nood	County Board of	Date Equalization and I	e Review:	,
Your complaint represents that the focurrent tax roll and request a review of the asse				roporttion to its true	e and actual value o	n the
Property assessed in the name of Vaugh Address of property Bird St	an, Ron	pald L	in	City	District	·*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION				
19	10087-0000) #124 San	ne as 19/	8/		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		·	Total \$ 180)	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINAN			Y COMPLAINANT	1014 7 7 0		,
Cost of Land	\$	Total purchase pric			\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$	Date Purchase				
Date of Construction	\$	Cost of added impr			\$	— I
Cost of added improvements	\$		insurance carried		\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$		••••••		\$	
Offered for sale for	\$	Date of Offer				
Date of Offer		_ Monthly rental rece			\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in yo	ur opinion		\$	
Present value in your opinion	\$	-			- "	
La contra de la contra del la contra de la contra del la contra						
Approved for recording by the Count	y Commission		Pres	ident		
		REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT		
I do hereby certify tht the above state	ements are true to t	the best of my				
knowledge and ability and that all questions on	this petition pertain	ing to the				
property have been answered.		•			rease Adjusted Ass wed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:				<u>Land N</u>	/c 180	
Addess of Complainant				Building Total N	16 180	
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:				10141		

Harkersburg	, West Virginia			<u> </u>	
To the Assessor of Wood	County or the	Dood	County Board of Equalizat	Date lion and Review:	, a
Your complaint represents current tax roll and request a review of			and assessed out of proporttion liability is effective	to its true and actual value o	n the
Property assessed in the name of Address of property Sirch 57	Vaughaw, Rox	sold L	inCtty	District	*
	PNO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION #125	áme as 19/8/		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$			180	
CONSTRUCTION BY CON Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price. Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried. Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$\$\$	Total purchase pri Date Purchase Cost of added imp Face amount of fir Offered for sale fo Date of Offer Monthly rental rec Present value in y	BY COMPLAINANT ice provements re insurance carried ir selved, if rented our opinion	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by	the County Commission.		President D BASIS FOR COMPLAIN	IT .	
I do hereby certify tht the a	bove statements are true to the	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
property have been answered.	stions on this petition pertaining	y to tite		Decrease Adjusted Ass	
Signature of Complainant:			<u>Land</u> Buildir	Allowed Valuation	·
Addess of Complainant:			<u>Total</u>	N/C 180	-

Fulkershow.	, west virginia			<u>v</u> , 20 <u>0</u> /	
City	11)	1	Date		
To the Assessor of UOOO	County or the $_$ \bigcirc	County Boar	d of Equalization and Re	eview:	*
	· ·		•		*
Your complaint represents that th				and actual value on the	
current tax roll and request a review of the a	ssessed valuation before the ne	xt period of liability is effective	e		
11.	0	.1	1. La.		
Property assessed in the name ofVQ	ughan Ronal	<u>0 </u>	lug	_ District	٠,٧٤
Address of property Birol St	<u> </u>		U		
	·				
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESC	RIPTION			
	المراجعة المحمدات	· · ·	20/01		
19	10089-00001 # /	126 Same as	14/8/		
164					
Assessed Value - Land \$	Improvements \$		Total \$ 18C)	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN	VANT F	URCHASE BY COMPLAINAN	VT ·		
Cost of Land	\$ Total	ourchase price	•••	\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$Date	ourchase	••		
Date of Construction	\$ Cost of	of added improvements	•••	\$	
Cost of added improvements	\$ Face	amount of fire Insurance carrie	ed	\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$ Offere	d for sale for	****	\$	
Offered for sale for	\$ Date	of Offer			
Date of Offer	Month	ly rental received, if rented		\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented		nt value in your opinion		\$	
Present value in your opinion	\$	in your opinionininin	•••	*	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ψ			İ	
Approved for recording by the Co	unty Commission	r	President		
Apploved for recording by the Co	unity Commission:		resident		
	DEA	SON AND BASIS FOR	COMPLAINT		
	KEA	SON AND BASIS FOR	COMPLAINT		
		Marian Ma			
	Sau 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153 - 153		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	
I do hereby certify tht the above s	statements are true to the best	f my			
knowledge and ability and that all questions	on this petition pertaining to the				•
property have been answered.			Decre	ease Adjusted Assessed	
		•	Allow		
Signature of Complainant:			Land 1 N/		
			Building	·	
Addess of Complainant:			Total I N	C 1 180	
Addess of Complainant:					
7. 2000 Of Ostilpianiani					

- iui nu si iui y	, west viigilia			, 20 0/	
To the Assessor of \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	County or the Wood	County Board	Da of Equalization and		
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass	following described real estate is v			ue and actual value on t	he
Property assessed in the name of Valley Address of property Bird St	ghan, Rowald	in	City	District	. " *
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESCRIPT	rion 11 Same as	19/8/		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		Total \$ 18	0	,
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land	\$ Total purch \$ Date Purch \$ Cost of add \$ Face amou Offered for Date of Off Monthly rei	HASE BY COMPLAINAN hase price ded improvements unt of fire insurance carried sale for fer ntal received, if rented lue in your opinion	T d 	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Cou		N AND BASIS FOR C	resident		
I do hereby certify tht the above sta		·			
knowledge and ability and that all questions o property have been answered.	n this petition pertaining to the			crease Adjusted Asses	sed
Signature of Complainant:			Land /	owed Valuation	
Addess of Complainant:		***************************************	Building Total ^	1/6 180	

arkershula APPL	, West Virginia	REVIEW OF PI	ROPERTY ASSI	ESSMENT Feb. 2	6 . 20 <i>04</i>	•
ty the Assessor of Wood	County or the	Wood	County Board of	Date f Equalization and	е	,
Your complaint represents that :urrent tax roll and request a review of the				proporttion to its tru	e and actual value on t	he .
Property assessed in the name of Vo	ughan.	Rovald.	<u>in</u>	City	District	·*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	1	1	same as	19/8/		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements			Total \$ - 18	0	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Total purchase p Date Purchase Cost of added in Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINANT irice iprovements fire insurance carried for ceived, if rented your opinion		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the C	County Commission	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR CO	sident MPLAINT		
I do hereby certify tht the above		_				
knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered.	ns on this petition perta	aining to the			crease Adjusted Asses	sed
Signature of Complainant:					wed Valuation //C 180	
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			_		75 180	

٠.

tarkershou	, West Virginia		<i>F</i>	eb 210 ,20 04	*
City	 -	11)	·	Date	
To the Assessor of	County or the	Wood	County Board of Equaliza	tion and Review:	
Managara and all a decided and a second and a decided and		1		to the two end entirely also	an tha
Your complaint represents that the urrent tax roll and request a review of the a				to its true and actual value of	on the
, , , ,			^		
roperty assessed in the name ofVal	Johan, Ro	wald L	in('UU_	District	
ddress of property Bird St	0				
				- page 400 - August -	
OT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	•		
19	10000-000	1 411.0	Same as 19/81		
	10072-0000	117/00 C	xime as 1701	1	
sessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		Total S	180	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAI			BY COMPLAINANT		
est of Land	\$		price	\$	
st of Construction or contract price	\$				
te of Construction	\$		nprovements	\$	
st of added improvements	\$,, •	fire insurance carried	\$	
ce amount of fire insurance carried	\$	-	for	\$	I
ffered for sale for	\$			•	
ate of Offeronthly rental received, if rented	•		eceived, if rented your opinion	Ф с	
esent value in your opinion	\$	_ ir resent value iti	your opinion	Ψ	
osone value in your opinioni	¥	-			
Approved for recording by the Co	ounty Commission		President		
					•
		REASON AN	ID BASIS FOR COMPLAIN	NT .	
I do hereby certify tht the above	etatemente are true to	the heet of my		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
owledge and ability and that all questions					
operty have been answered.	on and position portain	mg to the		Decrease Adjusted As	sessed
-F				Allowed Valuation	
gnature of Complainant:			Land	1 N/C 1 180	·
-	,		Buildi	ng I	_
ddess of Complainant:			<u>Total</u>	1 N/C 180	
tdess of Complainant					

Parkersburg APPLICATION FOR RE	VIEW OF PROPERTY ASSES	SMENT Feb 26, 2004	•
City To the Assessor of County or the	County Board of En	Date qualization and Review:	•
Your complaint represents that the following described reacurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before		porttion to its true and actual value o	on the
Property assessed in the name of Vaughau, Row Address of property Bird St	sald L in CC	District District	·/ _K
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION . #163 Same as 1	79/8/	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180 Improvements \$		Total \$ 180	
•	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$ \$ \$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried \$	Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$ \$ \$	
Present value in your opinion			
Approved for recording by the County Commission.	Preside	ent .	
	REASON AND BASIS FOR COM	PLAINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining property have been answered.		Decrease Adjusted Ass	
Signature of Complainant:		Allowed Valuation Land N/C 180 Building	·
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		Total N/C 180	

Talkers bung	, West Virginia		Feb 26	_, 20 <i>04</i> _
City To the Assessor of Uood	County or the	County Board	Date of Equalization and Review	ew:
current tax roll and request a review of the a	ssessed valuation before t		^ . L .	
Address of property Birol St	ghav, Rosc	in_i		District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO		DESCRIPTION 4/164 Same as 1	9/81	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		Total \$ 180	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAI Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price	\$ \$	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINAN Total purchase price Date Purchase		\$
Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$	Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carrie Offered for sale for	d	\$ \$
Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$	Date of Offer	 •	\$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the Co	ounty Commission.	P	resident	:
		REASON AND BASIS FOR C	COMPLAINT	
I do hereby certify tht the above		-		
knowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered.	on this petition pertaining	to the		se Adjusted Assessed
Signature of Complainant:			Allowed Land N C Building	Valuation 186
Addess of Complainant:			Total N/C	1 180

Parkersburg, West Virginia	Feb 26, 20 04
City	Date Board of Equalization and Review:
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective assessed in the name of Naughan, Ronald L in Address of property 1310d St	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION 199 10095-0001 #165 Same as	20/5/
Assessed Value - Land \$ \\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	Total \$ 180
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	\$
Approved for recording by the County Commission.	President
REASON AND BASIS F	OR COMPLAINT
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my	
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered.	Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	Land N/C 180 Building

Parkershung	, West Virginia	Feb. 2	<u>0</u> ,20 <u>04</u>
To the Assessor of	County or the	Da County Board of Equalization and	••
Your complaint represents that to		ued and assessed out of proporttion to its tr od of liability is effective	ue and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Val	Ighaw, Rowald L	in City	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION 10096-0000 #/66	 , , ,	
Assessed Value - Land \$ \(\begin{aligned} \delta 0 \\ \delta \end{aligned} \]	Improvements \$	•	30
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land	S Total purchas S Date Purchas Cost of adder Face amount Offered for sa Date of Offer. Monthly renta	ASE BY COMPLAINANT se price d improvements of fire insurance carried ale for al received, if rented e in your opinion	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the C		President AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT	:
	NLAGON /	AND BAGIOT ON COMIT LAINT	
	statements are true to the best of my		
knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered.	s on this petition pertaining to the		ecrease Adjusted Assessed owed Valuation
Signature of Complainant:			owed Valuation N/C 180
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		Total	N/C 180

			7 LA 1. CAL	, 20 <u>0</u> /	
To the Assessor of Load	County or the Wood	County Boa	Date ard of Equalization and F		*
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass	following described real estate	s valued and assessed ou	it of proporttion to its true	•	
Property assessed in the name of Naco	ghan. Ronale	d Lin_	City	District	**************************************
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESCR	•	19/8/		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		Total \$ 18	Ò	η.
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land	\$ Total putage of the putage o	RCHASE BY COMPLAINA Irchase price	 ried 	\$	
Approved for recording by the Coul	nty Commission.		President		:
_	REAS	ON AND BASIS FOR	COMPLAINT		· ·
I do hereby certify tht the above sta knowledge and ability and that all questions or		my	· ·		
property have been answered.	, and polition politicising to the			rease Adjusted Assesse	d
Signature of Complainant:		***************************************	PALIA	wed Valuation	
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:			Building Total A	//C 180	

tarkershura we	est Virginia		Feb. 20 ,20 OF	
City			Date	
To the Assessor of Cou	inty or the	County Board of	Equalization and Review:	. 4
	•	·		
Your complaint represents that the follow	ing described real	estate is valued and assessed out of pr	oporttion to its true and actual value o	n the
current tax roll and request a review of the assessed	i valuation before f	the next period of liability is effective		
1 - 1	` ^	A A 1	. <u> </u>	
Property assessed in the name of Val Wha		ald Lin_(District District	74°
Address of property Worthing to	St		<u>U</u>	
0	•			
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. P	ARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION .		
1 1 19 10	1000000	11/0 = 00	2/6/	
	10000-890	#/68 Same as 19	1/8/	
			IOA	
	nprovements \$		Total \$ / 8 /	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT		PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT		
Cost of Land\$		Total purchase price	\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price \$		Date Purchase	·	
Date of Construction\$		Cost of added improvements	\$	
Cost of added improvements		Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried \$		Offered for sale for	\$	
Offered for sale for\$		Date of Offer	·	
Date of Offer		Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented		Present value in your opinion	\$	I
Present value in your opinion\$				
			•	
Approved for recording by the County Co	mmission	Presi	ident	
	0			•
		REASON AND BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT	
_			,	
				100000
				`
I do hereby certify tht the above stateme	nts are true to the	best of my		
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this				
property have been answered.			Decrease Adjusted Ass	sessed
			Allowed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:			Land N/C 180	
			Bullding '	
Addess of Complainant:			Total N/C 180	
A: dess of Complainant:				

I'M KEN SUUNY	_, vvest virginia	· .			2007	
To the Assessor of	County or the Wood	<u> </u>	inty Board of E	Dat qualization and		¥
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass	following described real estates	e is valued and asse ext period of liability is	ssed out of pro s effective	porttion to its tru	e and actual value on	the
Property assessed in the name of Value Address of property Bill St	hav, Rovald	1	in <i>(</i>	lty	District	*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESC 10099-00001 # /	CRIPTION 69 Same (as 19/8	3/		,
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$			Total \$ 180)	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land	\$ Total \$ Cost \$ Face \$ Ofference \$ Date Mont	PURCHASE BY COM purchase price Purchaseof added improvemer amount of fire insurared for sale forof Offerohly rental received, if ent value in your opinion	ntsnts		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Cour		ASON AND BASIS	Presid			
I do hereby certify tht the above sta knowledge and ability and that all questions of property have been answered.		•		Do	crease Adjusted Asse	eead
Signature of Complainant:		•		All	owed Valuation V/C 180	-
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:				Building	V/C 1 180	•

tarkersbrugt, West Virginia		Feb 26 , 2004	
To the Assessor of Wood County or the U	County Board of E	Date qualization and Review:	
Your complaint represents that the following described current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation bef Property assessed in the name of <u>Vavohav</u> Roll		porttion to its true and actual value on the	ngà.
Address of property Worthington St		d	`
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION OF # 170 Same as 79,	181	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180 Improvements	•	Total \$: 180	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the County Commission.	Presid	ent	:
	REASON AND BASIS FOR COM	IPLAINT	
			,
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to			
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertain property have been answered.	ning to the	Decrease Adjusted Assessed	
Signature of Complainant:	· .	Allowed Valuation Land N/C 180	
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		Total N/C 180	

IUI NUIUIUM	_, west viigiiiia			<u> (") (") (") (") (") (") (") (") (") (")</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
City	1	1112			ate	
To the Assessor of	_ County or the	Wood	County Board of	Equalization and	l Review:	•
,	•					
Your complaint represents that the	following described r	real estate is valued a	ind assessed out of p	roporttion to its to	rue and actual value on	the
current tax roll and request a review of the ass	essed valuation befo	ore the next period of	liability is effective			
VI	Ι ν			A 1	·	
Property assessed in the name of Vava	Max). Kol	sald L	in(the	District	
Address of property (1) OF Thurst	1) 5%			0		
	` ·					
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION				
		1	•			
1 1 19	0101-000	0 # 12/0 :	Same 95	19/8/		
	10101 000		20110 90	, ,, 9,		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 300	Improvements \$	1		Total \$	200	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA			BY COMPLAINANT	Total		-
	(N)				•	
Cost of Land	<u> </u>		се		a	
Cost of Construction or contract price	Ъ	•				-i
Date of Construction	\$		rovements		3	-I
Cost of added improvements	\$		e insurance carried		\$	-1
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$	•	r		\$	_
Offered for sale for	\$	- 1	******************	•	***************************************	_
Date of Offer		_ Monthly rental rec	eived, if rented		\$	_
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in y	our opinion	*	\$	_
Present value in your opinion	\$	_			N	
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Approved for recording by the Cour	nty Commission.		Pres	ident	•	:
		REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	MDI AINT		
		KEASON AND	DASIS FOR CO	MIP LANT	•	
	·					, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

						·
I do hereby certify tht the above sta	tements are true to	the hest of my				
knowledge and ability and that all questions of						
property have been answered.	ii tiila petitioti pettaiti	mig to tite		ο.	aaraaaa Adiiiatad Aaaa	
property have been answered.					ecrease Adjusted Asse	55eu
Olaratura of Orașalala anti-					lowed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:				Land 1	N/C 300	-
				<u>Building</u>	1/1/200	-
Addess of Complainant:				Total	N/C 300	
Andess of Complainant:			•			

- Falkows	wud	/(I I LIO)	_, West Virginia		TO I MILL I I I I I	teh 2	6 , 20 04	
City To the Assessor of _	Whas	1	County or the	unad	County Board o	Da f Equalization and		
				l real estate is valued fore the next period o	and assessed out of political fields in a second control of the fields and the fields are second control of the fields are second co	proporttion to its tr	ue and actual value o	n the
Property assessed in Address of property_				used L	in	ttf	District	·*
LOT NO. BLOCK N	IO. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION Same	#135 DD 19/81	,		
Assessed Value - La	and \$ 180)	Improvements	s		Total \$ 182	Ø	
CONSTR Cost of Land Cost of Construction Date of Construction Cost of added impro	or contract p	COMPLAINA orice 	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase purchase. Date Purchase. Cost of added in Face amount of	BY COMPLAINANT oricenprovementsfire insurance carried		\$ \$ \$	
Face amount of fire in Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receive Present value in your	ved, if rented	••••••	\$ \$ \$	Date of Offer Monthly rental re	eceived, if rented your opinion		\$ \$ \$	
Approved	d for recordin	g by the Coun	ty Commission		Pre:	sident		
				REASON AN	ID BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT		
-						·		
				·				
l do here	by certify tht	the above sta	tements are true to	the best of my				
knowledge and abili property have been	ty and that a			•			ecrease Adjusted Ass lowed Valuation	
Signature of Comple	ainant:	1			_		V/C 1 180	
Addess of Complain					<u>-</u>		V/C 180	-

TOLKHOWILA	, West Virginia			Felle	, 20 <u>04</u>	
City		. /		Da	te	
To the Assessor of	County or the/	Ubad	County Board o	f Equalization and	Review:	,
	,		•	•		
Your complaint represents that t	he following described	real estate is value	ed and assessed out of a	proporttion to its tri	ue and actual value on	the
current tax roll and request a review of the				-		
Sulforn tax for and request a feview of the			or madmity to discours		•	
Property assessed in the name of	alax Lour	11/	in 🦯	9.40	District	
	GALLIN TIJULU	<u> </u>		<u>uy</u>	District	.,4
Address of property ////////////////////////////////////						
<i>V</i>	5.555	SECONISTICA				
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	4 134			
100	ممر أ					
19	10103-000	0 Same	2 00 79/8	<i></i>		
144	•				_	
Assessed Value - Land \$ /80	Improvements \$	<u> </u>		Total \$ 18	<u> </u>	-
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA	INANT	PURCHA:	SE BY COMPLAINANT	2		
Cost of Land	\$	Total purchase	price		\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$		· •		,	
Date of Construction	\$	_	improvements		\$	
Cost of added improvements	\$		of fire insurance carried	•	\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	¢	···.	e for		<u> </u>	
Offered for sale for	ė				Ψ	—
	Φ			•		
Date of Offer			received, if rented		3	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value	in your opinion		\$	
Present value in your opinion	\$	- 1				
			,			
	•		•		•	
Approved for recording by the C	ounty Commission		Pre	sident		
			4			•
		REASON A	ND BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT :		
_						
, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,				1 71 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -		
	<u> </u>					
						·
I do hereby certify tht the above		•			•	
knowledge and ability and that all question	s on this petition pertain	ning to the				
property have been answered.					crease Adjusted Asse	ssed
		•		All	owed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:			Hut-man	Land	N/C 1 180	_
			· 	Building	·1	_
Addess of Complainant:	•				N/C 1 180	-
Andess of Complainant:						•

City To the Assessor of	wood	County or the	Wood	County Board	d of Equalization	Date and Review:	ı
	plaint represents that the	e following described	real estate is valued			s true and actual value o	on the
Property assessed in Address of property_	the name of Sup.	dan Rona	eld L	in	CH	District	
LOT NO. BLOCK N	O. ACRES MAP NO.	<u>PARCEL NO.</u> <i>0104-0000</i>	DESCRIPTION Same a	#133 D 79 /8.	/		
Assessed Value - La	ind \$ /8/5	Improvements \$	· ~		Total \$	80	
CONSTRI Cost of Land Cost of Construction Date of Construction Cost of added improv Face amount of fire in Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receiv Present value in your	or contract price vements nsurance carried red, if rented	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase p Date Purchase Cost of added im Face amount of t Offered for sale t Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINAN rice iprovements fire insurance carrie for ceived, if rented your opinion	 	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved	for recording by the Co	unty Commission	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR (President		· ;
					e C		
	by certify tht the above s y and that all questions answered.					Decrease Adjusted As Allowed Valuation	
Signature of Compla	inant:		and the supply of the supply o	- .	Land	N/C 180	
Addess of Complaine				· ·	<u>Building</u> Total I	N/C 180	

Talkewers	, West Virginia		2 -	26,2009	
City			,	Date	
To the Assessor of	County or the	Wood	County Board of Equalization	on and Review:	
Your complaint conceents that t	ha fallowing dagarihas	t real petato la valuo	d and assessed out of proporttion to	a ite true and actual value o	n the
				o its true and actual value o	ii tiic
current tax roll and request a review of the	assessed valuation be	rore the next period	of hability is effective	•	
Property assessed in the name of _//au	whom Som	ald L	in Potes	District	
		Wa L		District	
Address of property Wathing to	0 55				
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	11 10 1		
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	- PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	#132		
79	10100 000	- Comme			
	10105-0000	o i Same a	10 19/81		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements	¢	Total \$	10A	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA			E BY COMPLAINANT	100	
	INANI			A	
Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price	\$		price	, Þ	
•	<u> </u>			e	
Date of Construction	P		mprovements	Ф	
Cost of added improvements	<u> </u>		f fire insurance carried	Ā	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	Ψ <u> </u>	_		Φ	
Offered for sale for	Φ	_		ė.	
The state of the s	<u> </u>		received, if rented	D	
Monthly rental received, if rented	a	_ Present value in	n your opinion	3	
Present value in your opinion	3	-			
A more and for an another than the co			Dog 11 at		
Approved for recording by the C	ounty Commission		President		
				_	
		REASON AN	ND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT	f	
		je.			
I do hereby certify tht the above	statements are true to	the best of my			
knowledge and ability and that all question		-			
property have been answered.	and position porta			Decrease Adjusted Ass	sessed
property have been unemored.				Allowed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:			Land	1 N/C 1 180	•
Olynature of Complanant.	1				
Addres of Complainant			<u>Building</u> Total	I N/C 180	
Addess of Complainant:				1 100	-
F.:dess of Complainant:		***************************************			

THRUMILL	7	, West Virginia			2-26	, 20	
City	10.1		/		Date		
To the Assessor of	Wood	County or the	Joaci	County Board of	Equalization and l	Review:	,
		e following described re ssessed valuation befor			roporttion to its tru	e and actual value o	on the
Property assessed in tale		glan Rona	ed Z	in	Ctf	District	· 1/4
OT NO. BLOCK NO 	D. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	_	#131 Dr. 29/81			
Assessed Value - Lan		Improvements \$	-		Total \$ / S	30	
CONSTRU Cost of Land Cost of Construction o		\$ \$	Total purchase pri	BY COMPLAINANT		\$	_
Pate of Construction Cost of added improve		\$	Cost of added imp	provements re insurance carried		\$	_
ace amount of fire in:	surance carried	\$	9	r		\$ \$	
ffered for sale for		\$	B.	aliand the market		<u> </u>	_
Date of Offer Monthly rental receive		\$		elved, if rented		Φ \$	—
resent value in your		\$,	·		¥ <u></u>	
Approved f	or recording by the Co	ounty Commission.	REASON AND	Pres	sident MPLAINT	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
					,		<u> </u>
	-	statements are true to th	-				· · ·
nowledge and ability roperty have been ar		on this petition pertaining	ng to the			crease Adjusted Ass	
ignature of Complain	nant:		,			owed Valuation	<u>-</u>
Addess of Complainar						1/C 180	
dess of Complaina	nt:						

Lastenshines "	West Virginia	EVIEW OF PROP	ENTI ASSES	<u> 2-26 _ </u>	, 20_04	
City To the Assessor of	County or the	wood	County Board of E	Date qualization and Rev	/lew:	
Your complaint represent current tax roll and request a review	s that the following described re of the assessed valuation befor			porttion to its true a	nd actual value on the	
Property assessed in the name of		l L.	inin		District	****
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES M	AP NO. PARCEL NO. 1		130 19/81			
Assessed Value - Land \$ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	Improvements \$	· ·		Total \$ 180	ı	
CONSTRUCTION BY CO Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price Date of Construction Cost of added improvements	\$ e \$ \$	PURCHASE BY of Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improve face amount of fire in	ementssurance carried		\$ \$ \$	
Face amount of fire insurance carrie Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$ \$	Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receive Present value in your	d, if rented		\$ \$	
Approved for recording by	y the County Commission.		Preside	ent		
		REASON AND B	ASIS FOR COM	PLAINT		
	The second secon		***************************************			
I do hereby certify tht the knowledge and ability and that all qu property have been answered.	above statements are true to the statements are true to the sections on this petition pertaining			Decrea Allowe	ase Adjusted Assessed d Valuation	<u>*************************************</u>
Signature of Complainant:	1			Land N/G		
Addess of Complainant:				Total N/C	180	

- Falleslund	_, West Virginia			2-26	, 20 <u>04</u>	
City	,	. /		Dat		
To the Assessor of Wood	County or the	Worke	County Boar	d of Equalization and	Review:	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass	essed valuation befo				ue and actual value o	n the
Address of property Unitality						
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 0/08-000 0	DESCRIPTION Same	#129. Os 19	/81		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		•	Total \$ 180	7	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land		PURCHASE Total purchase r Date Purchase Cost of added in Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINAN price provements fire insurance carrie for eceived, if rented your opinion	NT ed 	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the Coul	nty Commission.	DEACON AN		President		
•		REASON AN	D BASIS FOR	COMPLAINT		
		1, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,				
I do hereby certify tht the above sta	tements are true to	the best of my	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
knowledge and ability and that all questions of	n this petition pertair	ning to the				
property have been answered.		,			crease Adjusted Ass	
Signature of Complainant:			_		owed Valuation V/C I 180	
,			_	Building	(/4 104	
			·	Total /	V/C 180	_
Addess of Complainant:			-			

farlaslur	2	AI I LIOA	, West Virginia	LVILVO OF	1.01 FIX.1	1 /100	2-0	26,20_	04	-
City To the Assessor of	Word		County or the	road	Coun	ty Board of E	qualization	Date and Review:	•	,
Your compl current tax roll and req			ollowing described research				porttion to it	s true and actua	I value on the	
Property assessed in t			han. Lana	ld L		in		District		·v¥*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO.	ACRES	MAP NO.	<u>PARCEL NO.</u> <i>O 109-0000</i>	DESCRIPTION Same		19/18/				
Assessed Value - Land	d\$ 180)	Improvements \$				Total \$ /	80		-
Cost of Land	ementssurance can	rice	\$ \$	PURCHAS Total purchase Date Purchase Cost of added i Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental r Present value in	mprovements f fire insurance for	e carried	ent	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$:
				REASON A	ND BASIS	FOR COM	PLAINT			
					,					
I do hereby knowledge and ability property have been ar Signature of Complain	and that al	questions on					Land	Decrease Adju Allowed \ N/C	sted Assessed /aluation 80	
Addess of Complainar	nt:					·	Building . Total	N /C	180	

YUKUOKUIN!		, West Virginia			2-26	, 20 <i>_04</i> _	•
City		-		•	Date		
To the Assessor of	rcl	_ County or the	Wood	County Board of	Equalization and Rev	/iew:	,
				nd assessed out of pr	oporttion to its true a	nd actual value on the	е
current tax roll and request a re	eview of the ass	sessed valuation befor	e the next period of	liability is effective		•	
December and and to the many	and the said	Lun Danut	11 1	tm /	241	District	
Property assessed in the name		an Bunu		III		District	**
Address of property <u>(1)4/3</u>	ampusa				<i>/</i>		-
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRE	S MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	1/114-	<u> </u>	`.	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. BOKE	0 MVL 140".	FARCEL NO.	1 DESCRIPTION	#178			
	19	0/10-10000	Inne 1	19/81		• ,	
		10110-1000	JOHNUL W			the second of th	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 18		Improvements \$		•	Total \$ 180		•
CONSTRUCTION			PURCHASE	BY COMPLAINANT			I
Cost of Land		\$		C9		\$	
Cost of Construction or contract		\$		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		Ψ	
Date of Construction	•	\$		rovements		\$	
Cost of added improvements	*********	\$		e insurance carried	•	\$	
Face amount of fire insurance		\$. 🔳	r	-	\$	
Offered for sale for		\$		*****			
Date of Offer			Monthly rental rec	eived, if rented	,	\$	
Monthly rental received, if rent	ed	\$	-	our opinion		\$	l
Present value in your opinion.		\$		•			
	,						
							4
Approved for record	ding by the Cou	nty Commission		Presi	ident		,
						•	
			REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT		
		4.			•		
,		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
							·
the state of the s				,	**************************************		
<u> </u>							<u> </u>
I do hereby certify	ht the above st	atements are true to th	ne best of my				
knowledge and ability and tha						•	
property have been answered		poudon pontanti			Decre	ase Adjusted Assess	ed
	•		•		Allowe	-	~~
Signature of Complainant:					Land 1 N/C		
					Building	·	
Addess of Complainant:					Total I N/C	1 180	
Address of Complainant:			······································	•			

Parkuslus	a	APPLICA	ATION FOR R _, West Virginia	CEVIEW OF PRO	PERII AGGL	2-26	20 04	
City To the Assessor of	Word	·	County or the	wood	County Board of	Date Equalization and I		د
Your comp	quest a revi	ew of the assi	ollowing described essed valuation before	real estate is valued an ore the next period of lia	d assessed out of pr			n the
LOT NO. BLOCK NO	O. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION /	191.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Assessed Value - Lan)	Improvements \$			Total \$ 180	7	-
CONSTRUCTOR CONSTRUCTION COST OF CONSTRUCTION COST OF ADDRESS OF ADDRESS OF CONSTRUCTION COST OF ACCURATE OF COST OF COST OF CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTI	ements surance ca	orice rried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE B' Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impre Face amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental recei	insurance carriedved, if rented		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved	for recording	g by the Cour	ty Commission.	DEACON AND	Presi			•
•				REASON AND	BASIS FOR COI	WPLAINT		
l do hereb	v certify tht	the above eta	tements are true to	the bast of my				
knowledge and ability property have been a	and that al						crease Adjusted Ass	
Signature of Complain	nant:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Land $I^{\mathcal{N}}$ Building $I^{\mathcal{N}}$	wed Valuation // 180	J
Addess of Complaina F. dess of Complaina	int: int:					Total I N	/c 180	

-Parkerstyn	APPLICA	AHON FOR RI , West Virginia	EVIEW OF PROF	PERTY ASSE	2-26	. 20 04	•
City To the Assessor of		County or the	unacl	_ County Board of I	Date Equalization and Rev	sing distinct of the second se	
Your complain current tax roll and reque Property assessed in the Address of property	nt represents that the forest a review of the asse	llowing described ressed valuation before	eal estate is valued and re the next period of liab		oporttion to its true a	nd actual value on the District	.ife
LOT NO. BLOCK NO.	ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION #/	76.			-
	19	01/2-0000	Same le	19/81	e kronnelker meller meller meller meller meller meller meller bedeke Millerheld at Millerheld mel		
Assessed Value - Land \$	180	Improvements \$			Total \$ 180		***
CONSTRUCT Cost of Land Cost of Construction or c		\$	PURCHASE BY Total purchase price. Date Purchase	.,		\$	
Date of Construction	*************	\$	Cost of added improv	ements	•	\$	
Cost of added improvem Face amount of fire insur		\$ \$	Face amount of fire in Offered for sale for			\$	
Offered for sale for	, **************	\$	Date of Offer	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
Date of Offer		ß.	Monthly rental receive	•		\$	
Monthly rental received, Present value in your op		\$ \$	Present value in your	ориноп,		\$	
Approved for	recording by the Count	y Commission.		Presid	dent		
			REASON AND B	ASIS FOR COM	MPLAINT		
							-
•	ertify tht the above stat		-			·	
knowledge and ability an property have been answ		this petition pertaini	ng to the		Decres	ase Adjusted Assessed	
Signature of Complainar					Allowe	d Valuation	
Addess of Complainant:					Building Total N/C	1 180	
F.:dess of Complainant:					19191-1-1-1-1	in manufacture de la company d	

TULKELSELLE	, West Virginia			2-26	, 20 <u>04</u> _	
City		A		Date		
To the Assessor of	. County or the	ubod.	County Board of	of Equalization and Re	eview:	*
			•	•		
Your complaint represents	that the following described i	real estate is valued	and assessed out of	proporttion to its true	and actual value on	the
current tax roll and request a review of				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
sarrom tax roll and roquost a rollon of	_		indumity is one on the	,	•	
Property assessed in the name of	Su alan Fon ill		in	Chi	District	
	allender - Lander		III	- <i>ay</i>	District	.*
Address of property Worthing						
LOTNO PLOCKNO ACRES MA	DATE DATE NO	DECODIDATION				
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MA	PNO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	# 175			
	na l		-	4		
	79 10/13-0000	Same_	as 79/8	31		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				1.4 -		-
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$			Total \$ <i>180</i>		
CONSTRUCTION BY COM	IPLAINANT	PURCHASE	BY COMPLAINANT			· · I
Cost of Land	.	_ Total purchase r	orice		\$	_1
Cost of Construction or contract price.	. \$		************			_
Date of Construction	\$	Cost of added in	provements		\$	
Cost of added improvements	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		fire insurance carried		\$	_
Face amount of fire insurance carried.			for		\$	- [.
Offered for sale for		_			Ψ,	-
Date of Offer			ecelved, if rented		•	-
	**************************************				Φ	-1
Monthly rental received, if rented		_ Present value in	your opinion		a	-
Present value in your opinion	\$	-				· '
	·			·		
				•		
Approved for recording by	the County Commission		Pre	esident		
					•	
	•	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR CO	OMPLAINT		
			·		•	
					***	7 - 10 - 17 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 1
			<u> </u>			
			·			
		,,, <u> </u>				
		·				
	bove statements are true to	_				
knowledge and ability and that all que	stions on this petition pertain	ning to the	,			
property have been answered.				Decr	ease Adjusted Asses	ssed
•	-	•		Allow	ved Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:		•		Land L N	'C 180	
			_	Building	·	•
Addess of Complainant:				Total N/	C 1 180	
Addess of Complainant:			-		- I VY	
r. 20000 UI UUIIIPIAIIIAIII.			· .			

YULKINA KA	MUCK	, West Virginia			Jel 2	<u>6</u> ,20 <u>04</u>	
City To the Assessor of	uned	County or the	ubad	County Board of	Dat Equalization and	•	s
		the following described assessed valuation bef			roporttion to its tru	e and actual value or	1 the
Property assessed in Address of property_		ghan Logald	<u></u>	in <u>C</u>	t -	District	•*
LOT NO. BLOCK N	O. ACRES MAP N		DESCRIPTION Same a	#174	,	<u> </u>	
Assessed Value - Lar	nd \$ 180	Improvements 5			Total \$ 180	0	•
Cost of Land Cost of Construction Date of Construction. Cost of added improv Face amount of fire ir Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental receive Present value in your	rementsnsurance carried ed, if rented	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase p Date Purchase Cost of added in Face amount of Offered for sale of Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINANT price		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved	for recording by the	County Commission	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR COM			
knowledge and ability property have been a	y and that all questionswered.	e statements are true to ns on this petition pertai			Alle	crease Adjusted Assowed Valuation	
Signature of Complain		1		- '	Building I	1/4 180	
Addess of Complains					Total N	//< 1 180	~

THINIIO WILL	, West Virginia	•		Feb-26	, 20 <u><i>04</i></u>	
City		112.	•	Dat	••	
To the Assessor of	County or the	Ubad	County Board of	f Equalization and	Review:	3
Your complaint represents tha	t the following described re	eal estate is value	d and assessed out of p	roporttion to its tru	se and actual value o	n the
current tax roll and request a review of the						
			•	n % .	•	
Property assessed in the name of	unden Konnels	$\ell \mathcal{L}$	in		District	٠,٠
Address of property <u>Matthing</u>	ran St					·
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP	IO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	# 113			
2	a Auc and		00 19/81	•		
	9 0115-000	1 Same	40-19/81			
Assessed Value - Land \$ /80	Improvements \$			Total \$ 182	า	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPL		DIIDCUAS	E BY COMPLAINANT	TOTAL DE		
Cost of Land	.AHYAH I		price		\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Ψ	<u>]</u>
Date of Construction	\$		mprovements		\$	
Cost of added improvements	\$		f fire insurance carried	•	\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$	Offered for sale	for		\$	
Offered for sale for	\$	B	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
Date of Offer			received, if rented		\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in	n your opinion		\$	
Present value in your opinion	\$		1			
			,			
Approved for recording by the	County Commission		Dros	sident		
Approved for recording by the	County Commission.		FIES	sident		
		REASON A	ND BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT:		
	e e e	KEAOON AI	ID BAGIOT OR GO	THE EXITE	•	-
-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·			
			<u> </u>			

I do hereby certify tht the above	ve statements are true to the	he best of my				
knowledge and ability and that all question						
property have been answered.	haman kangiin			De	crease Adjusted Ass	sessed
		•		All	owed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:			_	Land /	V/C 180	
	1			Building	/,	
Addess of Complainant:		·		Total I ∧	1/4 180	
F. dess of Complainant:						

		À		200	ate . 20 2 7	
to the Assessor of	County or the	Usacl	County Board of E			ž.
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as	e following described re	eal estate is valued a	nd assessed out of pro	·	•	n the
Property assessed in the name of ////// Address of property ////////////////////////////////////	ulan Lonali		in	riff	District	······································
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION 7	+172 , 19/81			
Assessed Value - Land \$ /80	Improvements \$	-		Total \$ 18	0	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added imposte amount of fire Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rece	rovementse insurance carried		\$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the Co	unty Commission.	REASON AND	BASIS FOR COM			:
I do hereby certify tht the above s knowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered.		-			Decrease Adjusted Ass	
Signature of Complainant:				Land Bullding	N/C 180	
Addess of Complainant:				Total	N/C 180	_

To the Assessor of	County or the	rood	County Board	Do of Equalization and	ate d Review:	•
Your complaint represents the current tax roll and request a review of ti				f proporttion to its t	rue and actual value or	n the
Property assessed in the name of Address of property	rugian Laure B St	42_	in	City	District	*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP	1	DESCRIPTION Same	#111. Op 19/81	/		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$	_		Total \$ 180	0	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMP Cost of Land	\$ \$ \$ \$	Total purchase properties of added impact of added impact of formal of the control of the contro	BY COMPLAINAN ice	i 	\$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the	e County Commission.	REASON ANI	D BASIS FOR C	resident		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
I do hereby certify tht the about knowledge and ability and that all questi property have been answered.					ecrease Adjusted Ass	
· ·					llowed Valuation N/C 180 N/C 180	- -
Address of Complainant:		·	_			

Lackus	hus	AFFEIGA	, West Virginia	EVIEW OF P	NO! LINI	I AUUL	-tele	26,20	04	
City		1						Date		
To the Assessor of	MOROL		County or the	Wood	Coun	ty Board of E	qualization a	and Review:		,
Your con			ollowing described researched researched				porttion to it	s true and actua	al value on the	
Property assessed in Address of property	in the name o	Layer ingran	m. Rosali	1 2		in Ca		District		**
LOT NO. BLOCK	NO. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	#120					
		79	0118-0000	1 /		1/81				
Assessed Value - La	and \$ 240)	Improvements \$				Total \$	240		
Cost of Land	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		\$	Total purchase	•	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		\$		
Cost of Construction Date of Construction	-		\$	Date Purchase. Cost of added in				\$		
Cost of added impro			\$	Face amount of	•		•	\$		
Face amount of fire	insurance ca	rried	\$	Offered for sale	for			\$		
Offered for sale for.		********	\$	Date of Offer				*		
Date of Offer				. Monthly rental r	eceived, if re	nted		\$		
Monthly rental recei	ved, if rented		\$	Present value ir	ı your opinior	n		\$		
Present value in you	ur opinion	*******	\$							
Approve	d for recordin	g by the Count	ty Commission			Presid	ent	,	,	
				REASON AN	ND BASIS	FOR COM	PLAINT			
***************************************	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
		11								
			ements are true to t							
knowledge and abili		i questions on	this petition pertain	ng to the			·	Dannar A 41		.4
property have been	answerea.							Decrease Adju	isted Assesse Valuation	a
Signature of Comple	ainant:						Land I	Allowed 1	240	
Signature of Comple	aniani		, 				<u>Land</u> Building		~10	
:Addese of Complete	nant:						Total I	N/C	240	
Addess of Complain	nant:						TOTAL		~	
or complain	··									

To the Assessor of	County or the	unsel	County Board of E	Date Equalization and Review:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Your complaint represents that to current tax roll and request a review of the				porttion to its true and ac	tual value on the
Property assessed in the name of	glan Lond		in	Distr	ict ·
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION #	±138 19 18 (
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$	-		Total \$ 180	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land		Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impre	insurance carriedived, if rented	\$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the C	ounty Commission.	REASON AND	Presid		
I do hereby certify tht the above knowledge and ability and that all question property have been answered.	s on this petition pertainir			Allowed	Adjusted Assessed Valuation
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:				Building Total N/C	180

To the Assessor of	County or the	uhad	County Board of		ate d Raview:	
To the Assessor of	County of the	DOW	County Board of	Equalization an	d Review.	, *
Your complaint represents that th				roporttion to its t	rue and actual value o	on the
current tax roll and request a review of the as	ssessed valuation befor	e the next period of li	ability is effective			
Property assessed in the name of Louis	dren Some	W L.	in	H	District	
Address of property Ameline	an St			7		··*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION A	±139.			
19	0120-0000	Same as	19/81		e e tamangang men Anghanan ana arang apaman kananangan pendang pendah danar han	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$	· 		Total \$ //	80	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN	NANT	1	Y COMPLAINANT			
Cost of Land	\$	Total purchase pric			\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price Date of Construction	\$	Date Purchase Cost of added impr			ė	
Cost of added improvements	¢	•	insurance carried		Ψ	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$				\$ \$	
Offered for sale for	\$	Date of Offer			*	
Date of Offer		Monthly rental rece	ived, if rented		\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in yo	ur opinion		\$	
Present value in your opinion	\$					1
Approved for recording by the Co	unty Commission.		Pres	sident		
	•	REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT		
		,	·			
		- 1.				
I do hereby certify tht the above s	tatements are true to th	ne heet of my				
knowledge and ability and that all questions						
property have been answered.				ε	ecrease Adjusted As	sessed
		•			illowed Valuatio	
Signature of Complainant:				Land	N/C 180	
				<u>Buildina</u>	1/1/	
Addess of Complainant:				Total	N/C 180	
Andess of Complainant:			•		,	

FAIRUSKUCI	, West Virginia			2-26	, 20_ <i>04</i>	<u>-</u>
City		. /	•	Date		
To the Assessor of <u>Uhrad</u>	County or the	Wood	County Board of Eq	ualization and Re	view:	
_ ,	*			•		
Your complaint represents that the	e following described	real estate is valued	and assessed out of prop	orttion to its true	and actual value on t	he
current tax roll and request a review of the a	ssessed valuation bef	ore the next period o	of liability is effective			
	. 4		•	. •	•	
Property assessed in the name of	ahun Haus		in /	ti'	District	
Address of property // Mathematic		<u> </u>		<i>y</i>	_ 5.000	"*
Address of property ///						
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	14/1/8			
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	. PARCELING.	DESCRIPTION	#140.	,		
19	1 4/0/	lance	1. 10/01		1	
	1012/-0000	some u	2 19/81			
		_	•	/		-
Assessed Value - Land \$ /80	Improvements 5			Total \$ /80		
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAI	NANT	PURCHASI	E BY COMPLAINANT			1
Cost of Land	\$	_ Total purchase p	orice		\$	_1
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$	Date Purchase				
Date of Construction	\$		nprovements		\$	1
Cost of added improvements	\$		fire insurance carried		Š	-
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$		for		\$	-
Offered for sale for	\$		***************************************		Y	-1
Date of Offer	Ψ		eceived, if rented	•	\$	•
Monthly rental received, if rented	e		your opinion		ė.	-
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ψ	- Present value in	your opinion		Ψ	-
Present value in your opinion	a	- I				
			·			
Approved for recording by the Co	ounty Commission		Preside	ent		
					·	
		REASON AN	ID BASIS FOR COMP	PLAINT		
_	7					
	· ·		,			
	,					
		 				
I do hereby certify tht the above						
knowledge and ability and that all questions	on this petition pertain	ning to the				
property have been answered.					ease Adjusted Asses	sed
		•		Allow		
Signature of Complainant:				Land N/	<u>C 1 180 </u>	
-				Building I		
Addess of Complainant:				Total N/	C 180	
Addess of Complainant:			·			

- unavinuelling	_, West Virginia			2-26	, 20 <u></u>	
City		and and		Date		
To the Assessor of	_ County or the	Uback	County Board of	f Equalization and R	eview:	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass		ore the next period of		a ' 2	and actual value or	n the
Address of property Louthing from				ey.	_ District	.4.
Address of property						
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 1 1 0122-0000	DESCRIPTION I Same a	# 141. U 19 /81			
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$			Total \$ 180	€	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA	ANT		BY COMPLAINANT			
Cost of Land	\$		orice		\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$	- 8				 I .
Date of Construction Cost of added improvements	\$		nprovements		\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	φ <u></u>		fire insurance carried for	•	φ <u> </u>	
Offered for sale for	*				Ψ	
Date of Offer	Ψ		eceived, if rented	•	¢	
Monthly rental received, if rented	é		your opinion		φ	-1
Present value in your opinion	¢	- Present value in	your opinion		Φ	[
Fresent value in your opinion	Ψ	- [
						
Approved for recording by the Cou	nty Commission	· .	Pres	sident		•
·		REASON AN	ID BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT		
· _						
		1				
I do hereby certify tht the above sta						
knowledge and ability and that all questions o	n this petition pertain	ning to the				
property have been answered.					rease Adjusted Ass	
		•		1/	wed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:			-	Land N/	<u>C 1 180 </u>	
				Building	76 100	
Addess of Complainant:	·			Total N	C 1 180	-
Addess of Complainant:						

10 the Assessor of	County or the	bred	County Board o	Da of Equalization and		,
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as				proporttion to its tr	ue and actual value on	the
Property assessed in the name of Address of property	dan Roma		in	ety	District	*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 1 0123-0000	DESCRIPTION Some a	_			
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$	•		Total \$ 180	ð	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase pr Date Purchase Cost of added Imp Face amount of fi Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rec	BY COMPLAINANT ice		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the Cou	unty Commission.		Pre	esident		· ·
		REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	OMPLAINT		
I do hereby certify tht the above so knowledge and ability and that all questions of property have been answered.					ecrease Adjusted Assellowed - Valuation	essed
Signature of Complainant:			,	Land	N/C 180	_
Addess of Complainant:			• •	Building Total	N/C 180	•

To the Assessor of	/ Co	ounty or the	ebacl	Cou	inty Board of	Equalization	Date and Review:		
Your complaint represe current tax roll and request a revie						roporttion to it	ts true and actual	value on the	
Property assessed in the name of Address of property		n Lagald	L		in <i></i>		District		**
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 0124-0000	DESCRIPTION Same		79/81				
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180)	Improvements \$			•	Total \$	180		-
CONSTRUCTION BY Cost of Land	rice ried	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHAS Total purchase Date Purchase Cost of added Face amount o Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental Present value	improvement in improv	ntsnce carried		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$		
Approved for recording	by the County	Commission	REASON A			MPLAINT			
I do hereby certify tht t knowledge and ability and that all property have been answered.			•			land	Decrease Adju	sted Assessed aluation	
Signature of Complainant:						<u>Land</u> Building			
Addess of Complainant:						Total	1 N/C 1	180	

To the Assessor of	County or the	una of	County Poor	D: d of Equalization and	ate d Daview:	
To the Assessor of	County of the	wax	County Boar	u oi Equalization am	u Review.	à.
Your complaint represents that the focurrent tax roll and request a review of the asset					rue and actual value or	the
Property assessed in the name of	en Aggeld	L	in	Cty	District	**
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 1 10/25-0000	DESCRIPTION AC St	#180	adn		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 180	Improvements \$		•	Total \$ 18	·/	•
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Total purchase pate Purchase Cost of added in Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	BY COMPLAINAN orice nprovements fire insurance carrie for ecelved, if rented your opinion	 ed 	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the Coun	ty Commission.		F	President		:
		REASON AN	ID BASIS FOR	COMPLAINT		
I do hereby certify tht the above state	tements are true to th	ne best of my				
knowledge and ability and that all questions on property have been answered.				D	ecrease Adjusted Asse	essed
Signature of Complainant:		,	_	Land	llowed Valuation	_
				Building Total	N/C 180	- ·

- JUNEANERILLE	, west virginia			rurau	, 200/	•
City To the Assessor of	County or the	wood	County Board of E	Date qualization and Re	evi ew :	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the as				porttion to its true	and actual value on th	ie ·
Property assessed in the name of Story Address of property Pive Ave	want Ch	arles M	in1y	igant	_ District	 -
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION +56 ANEVI	ew Manor	1.		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 5, 100 CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAIN	Improvements \$		COMPLAINANT	Total \$ 5,	100	1
Cost of Land	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impro Face amount of fire Offered for sale for.	vementsinsurance carried	· .	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$ \$ \$	Date of Offer Monthly rental recei Present value in you	ved, if rented		\$	
Approved for recording by the Cou	inty Commission.		Presid	ent		,
45 x 150 Proc	Ly let &	i a want		· Raen for	it Pin	-Cersen
Regardelison	neolal 9500.	oo, and	mulo 15	2 Jean		<u> </u>
I do hereby certify tht the above s knowledge and ability and that all questions		•				
property have been answered. Signature of Complainant:	n Saure			Allow Land N		sed .
		equitics wo	26150	Building Total N /	C 5700	